

Lynn Urquides School Council

Meeting Date –April 28, 2025

Meeting Location: Library

Members present	Yvonne Alvarado, Dehnnny Nin, Marisa Salcido, Jennifer Rolle, Virginia Schoppenhorst, Christy Stone, Judith Dela, and Angel Dickson
Members absent	Damaris Puentes, Elma Puentes, Patsy Corday, and Chris Chavez
Constituency group represented:	Administrators, certified staff, and classified staff
Visitors	

I. Called to order at 2:45 pm by Schoppenhorst. Approval of Minutes for March 31, 2025.

Mrs. Alvarado - motioned that we should approve the minutes, Mrs. Salcido 2nd. All in favor.

Call to the audience- N/A

<b>DISCUSSION NOTES</b>	
<b>CONCLUSIONS</b>	

II. Reports

<b>REPORT TO REVIEW</b>	PTA
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Nacho sales are going well.</li> <li>• Spring Festival went well. We are grateful to the 20 businesses and 3 parents that donated items to our festival. We are also very grateful to everyone who was able to work at the festival.</li> <li>• Teacher Appreciation week May 5<sup>th</sup> – 9<sup>th</sup></li> <li>• Volunteer Breakfast May</li> <li>• Cafeteria Worker Day (School Lunch Hero Day)- May 2nd</li> <li>• Monitor Day -May 7th</li> <li>• Muffins with Moms -May 12th</li> <li>• Donuts with Dads -May 16<sup>th</sup></li> <li>• Kinder Promotion -May 21st</li> <li>• 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Walk Thru -May 22<sup>nd</sup></li> <li>• Our parent volunteers will be receiving school supplies.</li> </ul>

	<p>Principal’s Report</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Mrs. Salcido has stationed 2 more teachers at the back of the school to help keep dismissal running smoothly</li> <li>• Mr. Litt is helping out with morning recess.</li> <li>• Mrs. Beatrice has joined us as a new monitor at our school.</li> <li>• OMA performance</li> </ul> <p>1<sup>st</sup> grade- A Night at the Opera- May 6 at 5 pm                  2<sup>nd</sup> grade-Dance Around the World-May 7<sup>th</sup> at 5pm                  3<sup>rd</sup> grade –Ukulele Concert- May 8<sup>th</sup> at 5pm</p>
--	--

III. Action Items

<b>ACTION ITEMS</b>	a) Move undesignated tax credit money to fund the activities listed below. Funds will be used to cover the cost of tutor/coach compensation, student fees, supplies/materials, and/or any other costs related to that activity.
---------------------	---

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Basketball program</li> <li>• Spirit Squad Program</li> <li>• Cross Country/Track Program</li> </ul> Kickball Program Mrs. Rolle- motioned that we should move the undesignated tax credit money, Mrs. Dehny 2nd. All in favor.

IV. Discussion

DISCUSSION/ INFORMATION ITEMS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>
----------------------------------	---

Item for the next agenda: The next School Council meeting will be on August 25<sup>th</sup>, 2025. Schoppenhorst adjourned the meeting at 3:04pm.